Memo

Date: 30 June 2020

To: Touch Football Australia Members

From: James Sharp, National Education and Policy Manager, Touch Football Australia
Subject: Variation — Touch Football Australia Anti-Doping Policy 2015

Variation to the Touch Football Australia Anti-Doping Policy 2015
Minor variation to the Anti-Doping Policy, 2015 of Touch Football Australia to recognise the replacement of the
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority by Sport Integrity Australia from 1 July 2020.
From 1 July 2020 the Anti-Doping Policy, 2015 is varied as follows:
» Any and all references to the:

+ Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority (ASADA) are to be read as references to Sport Integrity Australia;

« Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority Act 2006 (Cth) (ASADA Act) are to be read as references to the Sport
Integrity Australia Act 2020 (Cth); and

« Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority Regulations 2006 (Cth) (ASADA Regulations) are to be read as
references to the Sport Integrity Australia Regulations 2020 (Cth).

For further information please contact James Sharp via james.sharp@touchfootball.com.au
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